

**JHS Swimming and Diving Booster Club
Meeting Minutes
December 10, 2019 | 7:00 p.m. | JHS Room A101**

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Karen Zimmermann with 9 in attendance.

Minutes: Staci Thayer presented copies of the November minutes. Karen asked for a motion to approve the November Minutes. Motion made by Christine Ferrante and seconded by Pina Weinland. Motion approved.

Coach's Report:

Coach Doug reported the following:

1. Practice has been A+. He's pleased with the hard work the athletes have been putting in.
2. Lifting is also going well, this is the "worn out" part of the season.
3. There are two meets this week, at Perry on 12/12 students to meet at 16W at 3:30pm for bus and at home versus Boardman on 12/13.
4. Finalizing Christmas work out schedule. Team will be swimming at the old Massillon high school pool in the mornings, at the David Y for regular afternoon. There will be no dryland training over break.
5. Viking Invitational is Saturday, 12/21. Athletes will have A & B flight events on Monday or Tuesday of next week. CSU waiver/permission slip will be handed out at the team feed. Bus will leave the school at 5:30am.
6. Announced that after a discussion with Lauren Addis, she has decided to quit the team.

Treasurer's Report:

Sonya Ashbaugh reviewed the current income and expenses for the club as of 11/31/19.

New Income:	\$ 7,849.25 (Sr Street Banners, Media Guide Ads, Suits/Caps, Team Fee, FB Squares)
New Expenses	\$ 250.00
Current Balance:	\$13,053.84

Committee Reporting:

Viking Invite: Christine Snyder - Chris was not in attendance. Staci confirmed that a sign up will be going out this week for snack and drink donations.

OSU Block Fundraiser: Debbie Hastings – Debbie reviewed that 154 blocks were sold, with \$1560 profit to the club. Two winners donated their funds (minus initial cost) back to the Swim and Dive Boosters.

Apparel: Pina Weinland - Pina provided a handout (attached) showing that our profit from spirit wear sale was \$590 which included items and personalization. Purchases over \$100 were given a free bag.

Media Guide: Karen Zimmermann - Karen reported copies are available at Booster meetings and home meets for \$10.

Restaurant Fundraiser: Christine Snyder - Chris was not in attendance. Staci stated that we are waiting for the flyer from Chipotle.

Senior Street Banners. Christine Snyder - Chris was not in attendance. Karen reminded the group that the banners would go up after the township's holiday decorations were removed.

Away Feeds: Christine Ferrante – all is set for this year with Subway boxed meals. Christine stated that she purchases Subway gift cards and then provides a receipt at the end of the season for the total amount. Discussed having her (or next year's chair) use the Booster debit card for purchases.

Team Feeds (Home): Robyn Ricciuti-Culp – Robyn stated that Carol McNulty has been helping out with the team feeds. Planning to begin for JV team feed, catered from Olive Garden again?

Holiday Party (Open) - Chris Snyder was working to find a venue for the team party. Information to come.

Banquet Update: Staci Thayer - Staci reported that the date of March 1 has been secured for the banquet. It will be at the high school, with dinner in the commons and awards in the JCPA. She is currently looking into caterers.

Boys' Hair Bleaching/Girls' Purple Dying – Christine Ferrante has volunteered her family's garage for bleaching this year, Sunday, 1/26. Pina Weinland to coordinate. Staci to look through files and forward flyer and permission slip to Christine and Pina. All athletes are encouraged to attend, even if they decide not to bleach or dye hair. No venue for girls at this time. Chris Snyder was coordinating with girls' team for this.

New Business

Senior Packet: Robyn Culp – Discussed having a senior packet to hand out to rising seniors at the banquet. Will have a brief overview of things that are offered to seniors (media guide ad, senior bio, senior street banners, etc.).

Post-Season Apparel – The club is looking into items for athletes qualifying for Districts and States as well as apparel providers with a quick turn-around.

The next meeting will be Tuesday, January 14, 2020, 7:00pm in high school room A101.

Adjournment: With no other old or new business to discuss, a motion was made to adjourn at 8:05pm by Heidi Crawn and seconded by Christine Ferrante. Motion approved.